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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - FEB22 21
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY |

KPO2007R000831

| . AT 8:30
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon. W”-UAMWQ
v. - : Criminal Nq.,lz- 14- NCH

VELE 'BOZINOSKI B 18 U.S.C. § 371
' : 42 U.S.C. §§ 7412(b) & (h),
‘and 7413 (c) (1) ‘
18 U.S.C., § 2
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury, in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Newark, charges:

1. At all times relevant to this Indictment:.

INTRODUCTION

The Clean A;r'Act

a. Asbestos is a hazardous air pollutant. 42 U.S.C. §
7412(b) (1). The Clean Air Act authoxizes the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) to establish “work
practice.standards" for hazardous air pollutants when it'ié not
feasible to prescribe or enforce an efnission standard for the
control of a hazardous air'pollutaﬁt. 42 U.s.c. § 7412(h).

b. Pursuant to the Clean Air Act, the EPA established
work practice staﬁdards that must be followed tb ensure the safe .
and propér'handling, removal, and disposal of asbestos during
renovation and demblition work. 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(“C.F.R.") §§ 61.145, 61.150.

c. “Regulated asbestos-containing material” (“RACM")

means friable asbestos material or asbestos-containing material



that can beéoﬁe friable as a result of demolitiqn or renovation
activities. 40 C.F.R. § 61.141. |
| d. Applicable asbestos work practice standards apply
to aﬁ owner or operator of a renovation operation whefe the
-facility contains at least 260 linear feet of RACM on pipes or at
least 15 square'meters (160 square feet) on oﬁhef facility
componénts that is to be.stripped, removed, dislodged, cut,
drilled, or similarly disturbed. 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(a) (4) (i).
e. An “owner_b; operator” of a demolition or
renovation activity means any person who'owns, Ieases, operates,
controls, or supervises:thé facility being demblishéd or
_renovated or any person who owns, leases; operates, controls, or
supervises the demolition or renovation opéra;ion, or both. - 40
C.F:R. § 61.141. |
£. “Renovation” means altering a facility or one or
more facility components in any way, including the stripping or
rgmoval of RACM from a facility component. 40 C.F.R. § 61.141.
B g. “Facility” meé.ns any institutional, commercial,
public, industrial, or residential structure, installation or -
building. 46 C.F.R. § 61.141.
| -h. “Facility component” means any part‘of a facility
including equipmeﬁt. 40 C.F.R. § 61.141.
i. “Friable asbestos material,” as usea in this
Indictment, means any material containing more than one percent

(1%) asbestos, as determined by approved EPA methodologies, that,
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when dry, can be crumbled, pulvérized or reduced to powder by
ﬁand pressure. 40 C.F.R. § 61.141

j.. The Clean Air Act’s asbestos work practice
vstandards describe the appropriate procedures for the
“notification and safe'handling, sﬁripping, femcval and'disposal
of RACM during renovation to prevent emissions'of particulate
asbestos material into the air. These work practice étandards.
requiré, in pertinent part, that:

(i) to determine the requirements for propef building
renovation, prior Eo commencement, the owner or operator muét
cause the affected facility.to be “thoroughly inspected” for the
presence of asbestos. 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(a). |

(ii) the owner or operator must provide the EPA
Administrator with written notice of the intention to renovate a
facility bontaining RACM ten (10) day5'befofe the activity
begins. 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(b).

(iii) the owner or Operatof must have present during -
the renbvatipn éroject a foreman, management-levei~person or
other authorized répreSentatiVe,Atrained in compliance ﬁith_
asbestos regulatioi;s. 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(c) (8) .

(iv) the owner or operator must remove all RACM from a
facilityvbeing renovated before‘ahy activity.begins that would
break up, dislodge, or similarly disturb the material. 40 C.F.R.
§ 61.145(c) (1).

(v) RACM must be adequately wetted when being stripped
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or cut from facility components. 40 C.F.R. § 145(c) (2) (i) and
(3). o

(vi) RACM-that has been removed or stripped must remain
adequately wetted until it ig packed and sealed in leak-tight
containers_or wfappings bearing.approved warning 1abels.unti1-i£
is collected for proper disPOeal. 40 C.F.R. § 145(c) (6) (1); 40
C.F.R. § 150(a) (1) (iii) and (iv).

k. Any person who “knowingly violates . . . 42‘U.S.C.

§ 7412 . . . including a requiremen; of any rule
promulgated under such section[] . . .® shall commit'a federal

crime undei 42 U.s.C. § 7413(c) (1).
| Defendant .

1. Defendant VELE BOZINOSKI was a eelf-employed
construction worker who did not poééess anlasbestOS-worker or an
asbestos-supervisor,permi; from the State of New Jersey.
Defendant BOZINOSKI was hired by an-entity referred to herein as
“"Company A,” a co-conspirator not named as e defendant herein,
and its owner, an ind1v1dua1 referred to herein as “A R.,” a co-
conspirator not named as a defendant herein, and others, to
remove insulation from piping at the former site of‘the Garden ,
State Paper Mill, located at 950 River Road, Garfield, New Jersey
(hereinafter; the “Garden State Paper facility”). Defendant
BOZINOSKI, in turn, hired and supervised multiple workers to
' remove the insulation from piping, knowing there was asbestos at

the Garden State Paper facility.



The Comnspiracy

2. From in or about February 1, 2007 to at least on
~ or about February 23 2007, in. Bergen County, in the District of
New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant |

VELE BOZINOSKI
did knowingly and intentionally conspire andAagree with Company
A, A.R., and others) to vioiate the Clean Air Act's asbestos work |
practice standards, contrary to Title 42, United States Code,

Sections 7412 (b) & (h), and 7413(0)(1)

Object of the COnsQiracz

3. It was an object of the conspiracy to conduct a
renovation activity, that is, the removal of insulation from
piping at the Garden”State Paper facility, in violation of the

Clean Air Act’s asbestos work practice standards

Manner and Means of the Conspiracz

4..‘It was a part of the conspiracy that defendant
BOZINOSKI, Company A, A.R., and others, failed to thoroughly
inspect or cause the thorough inspection of the Garden State
Paper facility for the presence of asbestos prior to commencing a
renovatlon activity

5. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
defendant BOZINOSKI, Company A, A.R., and-others, caused the
commencement of a renovation activity involving a.jurisdictional
amount of RACM without first prov1ding to, or causing to be

prov1ded ‘to, the EPA Admlnistrator, written notice of intention



to renovéte the Garden State Paper facility or caﬁse such to
occur. |

6. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
defendant BOZINOSKI, Company A, A.R., and others, failed to havg
present during the renovation activity a foreperson,-management~.
level person, or other authorlzed representatlve, trained in
- compliance with asbestos regulatlons |

7. It was further a part of the consplracy that
defendant BOZINOSKI, Company A, A,R., and others, failed to
remove all RACM from the Garden State Paper facility being
renovated before any activity began that would break up,
disiodge,.or disturb the RACM.

8. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
defendant ‘BONZINOVSKI, Company A, A.R., and others, failed to -
ensure that RACM was adequately wetted when it was stripped and
cut fromffacility components at the Garden State Papér facilify.

9. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
defendant BOZINOSKI, Company A, A.R., and others, failed to
ensure that RACM that had been.removedﬂdr stripped at.the‘Garden
State Paper facility remained adequately wetted unt11 1t was
packed and sealed in leak- tlght containers and wrappings bearing
approved warning labels until it was collected for proper

disposal.

Overt Acts

10. In furtherance of this conspiracy and to effect



the object thereof, defendant BOZINOSKI and hls co- consplrators
| commltted and caused to be committed, the follow1ng overt acts,
among others, within the Dlstrlct of New Jersey, and elsewhere:

a. On or before February 23, 2007, defendant
BOZINOSKI,.entered into an agreement with Company'A A.R., and
others, to remove insulation from piping at the Garden State
Paper facility.

b. .On various dates from on or about February 11,
2007 through on or about February 23, 2007, defendant BOZINOSKI,
Company A, A.R., and others, began'to'remove insulation from
piping at the Garden State Paper facility prior to thoroughly
inepecting or causing the thorough inspection of the Garden State
- Paper facility,forvthe presence of asbestos.

c. On various dates from on or about February 11,
2007 through on or about February 23, 2007, defendant BOZINOSKI
Company A, A.R., and others, began to remove insulation fromi
piping at the Garden State Paper facility prior to notifying_EPA
of their intention to do so before the activity began.

- d. On various dates from on or about February 11,

2007 through on or about February 23, .2007, defendant BOZINOSKI,
Company A, A.R., and others, failed to have present during the
removal of insulation from'biping at the Garden State Paper
'facility a foreman, management-leVel person or other authorized

representative, trained in compliance with asbestos regulations.



'e. On various dates from on or about February 11,
2007 through on or about Februafy 23, 2007, defendant BOZINOSKI,
Company A, A.R., and others, failed to remove all RACM from the
Garden State Paper facility being renovated before any activity
began that woﬁld break up, dislodge, or disturb the RACM.

f. On or about Febrﬁarf 23, 2007, defendant
BOZINOSKI, Company A, A.R., and others, failed to adequately wet
RACM when it was being st;ipped and cut ﬁrom facility cémponents
at the Garden State Paper facility.

g. On or about February 23, 2007, defendant.
BOZINOSKI, Company. A, A.R., and others, failed to ensure that -
RACM that had been removed or stripped remained adequately wetted
until 1t was packed and sealed in leak- tlght containers and
wrappings.

h. On or about February 23, 2007, defendant
BONZINOVSKI, Cbmpany A, A.R., aﬁd others, by storing RACM in
unlabeled black plastic bags, failed to énsure that RACM that had
been removed or stripped was packed and sealed in leak-tight
containers and wrappings bearing approved warnihg label until
they were collected for proper disposal.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

371.



Count 2 - CLEAN AIR ACT -
(42 U.8.c. §§5 7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1) ;

- 18 U.S.C. § 2; 40 C.P.R. § 61. 145(a))
1. The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 and 3
“through 10 of Count 1 are realleged'as if set forth in full
herein." |

2. On or about February 23, 2007, in Bergen County,
in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

| VELE BOZINOSKI,
who was an operator of the Garden State Paper facility, a
fac111ty being renovated, and at which a renovatlon act1v1ty was
occurring, did know1ngly v1olate the EPA's work practice
.standards by failing, and cau91ng the fallure,'to thoroughly
inspect the Gardenlstate Paper facility for.thé presence of |
asbestos prior to commencement of renovation activity.
| In violation of Title 42, United States Code,'Sections.

7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.



(42 U.S.C. §§5 7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1); 18 U.S.C. §

2; 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(b))

1. .The éllegations contained in Paragraphs 1 and 3
through 10 of Count 1vare realleged as if set forth~in full
herein. | |

2. On or about February 23, 2007, iq Bergen County,
in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant |

VELE BOZINOSKI,
who was an operator and supervisqr of the Garden State Paper
facility, which contained RACM on at least 160 square feet or 260
linear feet of piping and §ther facility‘components,’aﬁd which
was a facility being rénqvated, and at thch a renbvatiop
activity was.occurriﬁg, did knowiﬁgly violate thefEPA's work
practice standards by failing to provide the EPA Administrator
with written notice of the intention to renovate the Garden State
Paper facility ar cause such to occur.

In violation of Title 42, United States Code, Sections
74lé(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.
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Count 4 - CLEAN AIR ACT
(42 U.8.C. 88 7412(b) & (h) and 7413 (c) (1); 18 U.8.C. §
2; 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(c) (8)) |

1. The allegations_contained in Paragraphs 1 and 3
through 10 of Count 1 are realleged as if set forth in full
herein.

2. On or about February 23, 2007, in Bergen County,
in the DlStrlCt of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

VELE BOZINOSKI

-who was an operator and supervisor of the Garden State Paper
fae;llty, which contained RACM on at least 160 square feet or 260
linear feet of piping and other facility compdnents,,and which
was a facility being renovated, and~at.which a‘ren0vation |
activity was occurring, did knowingly violate the EPA’S work
practice standards by falllng, and causing the failure, to have
present durlng the renovatlon actlvity a foreman, management-
1evel person or other authorized representatlve, trained in
compliance with asbestos regulations.

In v1olat10n of Title 42, United States Code, SectlonsA‘
, 7412(b) & (h) and 7413 (c) (1), and Tltle 18 Unlted States Code,

Sectlon 2.
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Count 5 - CLEAN AIR ACT

(42 U.S.C. §5 7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1); 18 U.S.C. §
2; 40 C.F.R. 5 61 145(c)(1))

1. The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 and 3
through 10 of Coﬁnt i are realleged as if set forth in full
herein. o

2. On or about February 23, 2007, in the District of
ﬁew Jersey, and.elsewheie, defendant
'. | VELE BOZ INOSK]; '
who was an operator and supervisor of the Garden State Paper
facility, which contained RACM on at least 160 square feet or 260
linear feet of piping and other facility components, and which
was a fa0111ty belng renovated and at which a renovation
| activity was occurring, did knowingly violate the EPA’s work
practice standards by failing, and causingvthe failure, to remove
all RACM from the Garden State Paper facility before activity
began that would break up, dlslodge, or 51m11ar1y disturb the -
materlal ' |

In violation of Title 42, United States Code, Sections
7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1), and Title 18, United Statés Code,

Section 2.
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Count 6 - CLEAN ATIR ACT
(42 U.8.C. §8§ 7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c)(1); 18 U.S.C. §

'2; 40 C.F.R. § 61.145(c) (2) (1) and (3))

1. The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 and 3
through 10 of Count 1 are realleged as if set forth in fuil
herein.

2. On or about February 23, 2007, in the District of
New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

VELE BOZINOSKI,
who wae an operator and eupervisor of the Garden State Paper
facility, which contained RACM on at least 160 square feet or 260"
linear feet of piping and other facility components, and which
was a facility being renovated, and at which a renovation
activity was occurfing, did knowingly violate the EPA's-WOrk
pfac;ice standards by failing, and causing the failure, to
adequately wet RACM when it was being stripped and eut from
facility components. |

In violation of Title 42, Unifed States Code, Sections

7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1), and Title 18, United States Code,

Sectiog‘z.
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Count 7 - CLEAN AIR ACT
(42 U.S8.C. 88§ 7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1); 18 U.8.C. §

2; 40 C.F.R. § 145(c) (6) (1); 40 C.F.R. § 150(a) (1) (11i) and (iv))

1. - The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 and 3
through 10 of Count 1 are realleged'as if set forth in full
hefein.A

2. On or about February 23, 2007, in Bérgen County,
in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

VELE BOZINOSKI,

who Was an operator and superViéor of the former Garden State
- Paper fécility, which conﬁained RACM on at least 160 square feet
or 260 linear feet of piping, and which was a facility being
rénovated,‘and at which a rénovation activity was occurring, did
~kn6wingly violate the EPA’'s work practice standards by failing,
and causing the failufe, to ensure that the RACM remained wet
until pfopefiy collected and contained in leak-tight dontainers
or wrappings bearing appfovedlwarning.labels untii it was
céliectedvfor proper disposal.

»In violation of Title 42, United States Codé, Séctions
7412(b) & (h) and 7413(c) (1), and Title 18, United States Code,

‘Section 2.

AARUE BILL p,/7/ //

fud Jfah

United States Attorney

EPERSON \J (/-
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